
***FINANCE MINUTES*** 
November 9, 2015 

 
 
SAUKVILLE MUNICIPAL CENTER 
639 E. GREEN BAY AVE., SAUKVILLE, WI 53080 

 
Village President Barb Dickmann called the meeting to order at 7:15 p.m. 
 
Village Administrator Dawn Wagner gave the Statement of Public Notice. 
 
Members:  Barb Dickmann-present, David Maglio-present, Dan Sauer-present, Mike Krocka-present,  

    Michael Gielow-present, Joe Caban-present, and Scott Fischer-present. 
 
Others Present:  Dawn Wagner, Mary Kay Baumann, Ray deBruijn, Ray Hartmann, Dale Kropidlowski, Vicki Lee, and 
Mark Jaeger. 
 
CENTER STREET AND CHURCH STREET – TASK ORDER #1 – RUEKERT & MIELKE 
Wagner stated that this Task Order #1 is the beginning of planning for the 2017 Road Projects on Center Street and 
Church Street.  As part of the agreement the Village will meet with Ruekert & Mielke to start planning and engineering 
of the projects. 
 
Wagner stated that the Village would then enter into an agreement with Ruekert & Mielke for the complete phase of 
the project. 
 
Wagner stated that this first portion will be cash funded through Capital Projects and then reimbursed with the 2017 
Borrowing. 
 
Wagner stated that, if all is approved, the survey crew would begin next week.  The 30% design would be presented 
during a Public Information Meeting in March. 
 
deBruijn reported that Center Street was scheduled to be completed in 2016.  Staff determined that it would be more 
cost effective to combine projects and do Center Street and Church Street in 2017. 
 
Wagner stated that things are working well with the contracted firm.  Wagner reminded the Committee that the 
Village would have entered into this type of agreement with the firm even if we have a full-time staff person.  With 
the current staffing, we are beginning the process earlier to assure appropriate communication is accomplished. 
 
Hartmann reported that Center Street and Church Street are old sections.  The sanitary sewer on Church Street has 
been replaced but the laterals are in poor shape.  Staff is looking to replace those laterals similar to what was done on 
Linden Street. 
 
Hartmann stated that there is also some work on CTH W that would be completed in conjunction with Center & Church 
Street projects in 2017. 
 
Krocka/Fischer made a motion to recommend to the Village Board approval of the Center Street and Church Street – 
Task Order #1 – Ruekert & Mielke.  Motion carried. 
 
AMENDING SECTION 1.04 – NEPOTISM AND 8.08 – FAMILY AND MEDICAL LEAVE POLICY OF THE PERSONNEL MANUAL 
Wagner stated that the amendment to Section 1.04 Nepotism is designed to include all employees of the Village.  The 
amendment to Section 8.08 Family and Medical Leave Policy is language housekeeping. 
 
Wagner stated that both sections were reviewed by the Village Labor Attorney. 
 
Maglio/Gielow made a motion to recommend to the Village Board approval of Amending Section 1.04 – Nepotism and 
8.08 – Family and Medical Leave Policy of the Personnel Manual.  Motion carried. 
 
 
 
 
 



Finance Committee Minutes       November 9, 2015 

F:\USERS\dclerk\Minutes\Finance Minutes - 2015\Finance - November 9, 2015.docx 

 
 
 
 
CONVENE TO CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION PURSUANT TO §19.85 (1) (c) – WIS. STATS. – PERSONNEL – CONSIDER 
PERFORMANCE OF EMPLOYEES 
Krocka/Gielow made a motion to Convene to Closed Executive Session Pursuant to §19.85 (1) (c) – Wis. Stats. – 
Personnel – Consider Performance of Employees.  Roll Call vote was taken with all in favor.  Motion carried at 7:18 
p.m. 
 
RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION 
Krocka/Gielow made a motion to reconvene to Open Session.  Motion carried at 7:42 p.m. 
 
OTHER MATTERS 
Wagner stated that the Saukville Chamber will be holding their annual Christmas Social at Messina’s on Thursday, 
November 12th @ 5:00 p.m.  Anyone that is interested in attending should contact Mary Kay. 
 
Wagner stated that the annual Saukville Chamber Breakfast at Saukville Elementary will be held on Wednesday, 
December 2nd @ 7:00 a.m.  If you are interested in attending please contact Mary Kay. 
 
Dickmann reported that she attended the National Conference of Cities in Nashville last week.  She stated that the 
meetings were excellent.  Dickmann stated that she has handouts from the different sessions if anyone is interested. 
 
Dickmann stated that there was discussion held regarding municipalities putting the words “In God We Trust” on the 
wall in Board rooms.  Dickmann stated that if this is something the Village would be interested in, we would be the 
first community to do so in Wisconsin.  Dickmann said that it was started in Bakersfield, CA. 
 
Dickmann also commented that she spoke with a gentleman from Green Bay that is involved with “Big Box” 
organizations.  She stated that a meeting could be set up if this is something the Village wanted to pursue. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Krocka/Gielow made a motion to adjourn to November 24, 2015.  Motion carried at 7:48 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
Mary K. Baumann 
Deputy Clerk 
 


